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DCTO-2010-R-0075

Closed Circuit Television (CCTV) and ShotSpotter Integration Assessment

Question 1:

Answer:

Question 2:

Answer:

Question 3:
Answer:

Question 4:

Answer:

Question 5:

Answer:

Question 6:

Answer:

Question 7:

Answer:

Amendment #002

QUESTIONS FROM OFFERORS

How is the coordination of the camera site surveys to be handled, and with
whom?

The contractor will coordinate site visits with MPD, through the office of the
Contract Administrator specified in the section G.9.2 of the RFP

Are surveys required for all camera and ShotSpotter locations?

The contractor’s survey should include all CCTVcameras that have a line of site
to the ShotSpotter network

Will there eventually be a mobile component to the video system?
Yes

Will the wireless network have a requirement to communicate with the Mobile
Data Terminals (MDTs)?

Yes

Does MPD require the contractor team to integrate the ShotSpotter with the
CCTV System?

No

Does MPD want just the most local camera to turn toward the gunshot, or do they
want multiple cameras to turn toward the sensor?

Any camera in line-site of the gunshot location

Does MPD want an optional price for the ShotSpotter assessment since they said
that it is operating properly? Or should we disregard this request?

Please refer to RFP requirements. The purpose of the assessment is for the
contractor to evaluate how the ShotSpotter can be most-effectively integrated with
the District’s CCTV system, not the functionality or performance of the
ShotSpotter units themselves.
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DCTO-2010-R-0075
Closed Circuit Television (CCTV) and ShotSpotter Integration Assessment
Amendment #002

Question 8: Does the vendor need to submit a subcontracting plan (Attachment J.9) if the lead
(“Prime) contractor is a DSLDB-certified Small Business Enterprise (SBE)?

Answer:  If the “Prime” contractor is certified by the District of Columbia Department of
Small and Local Business Development as a Small Business Enterprise (SBE),
that SBE is exempt from the subcontracting requirement of this RFP.

Questions 9: Is the proposal to be submitted as 2 separate bound volumes or just separated into
the two sections (Technical and Price) and submitted as 1 bound volume?

Answer: Please submit technical and price proposals as two (2) separate bound volumes.

Question 10: Should the supplementary documentation go at the beginning or end of the
response submission?

Answer:  All supplementary documentations should be placed at the beginning of your
response.

Question 11: Do we submit the supplementary documentation with the technical or price
proposal?

Answer: Please submit any supplementary documentation with your price proposal.
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